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TO: ADIs DATE: MAY 14, 2013
FROM: GM ACCESSORIES

SUBJECT: SPECIAL RETURN - SPARE TIRE / WHEEL KITS (LACROSSE / REGAL / MALIBU)

DESCRIPTION:

Please return ADI inventory of Spare Tire / Wheel kit (LaCrosse, Regal, Malibu) part numbers
22820625, 22820626 and 22853022.

General Motors recently conducted market research reviewing our Spare Tire / Wheel Kit
strategy and how it was supporting our customers’ expectations. In the spirit of improved
customer satisfaction, we are moving these items out of our accessory portfolio and into a
direct dealer distribution strategy.

Since the affected part numbers will be released for dealer distribution, each ADI will be issued
a return authorization for stock on hand.

EFFECTIVE DATE:
Immediately through June 3, 2013

GENERAL INFORMATION:

Submit a separate Application to Return (PC 659) to servicing PDC and indicate:
1. Type of Return - Check "12"
2. Comments Column - "Reference Action Return Bulletin ADI13-004"

Return Authorization: :
PC 78F will indicate "ship-to" destination. Prepaid freight will be reimbursed.




